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Jahn HalEm

From: “Johin Malpass”

Ton < RN e gy, uk-

Senti 20 May 2013 1108

Attach:  ATTOGHNZ e

Sailect: 40 Mormingbon Tesracs

Dear Has,

PLANNING APPLICATIONS 201372238/ & 201 323430

Vile Irde alf Mo 48 Momingion Terrace and have concemna aboud these planning
applications in that the property at No 48 has been subject to severe subsidence n
recent years which necessitated considerable remedial work. Unless a very detailed &
tharough survay is camiad out on the proparty bedore the work is undertaken
considarable damage could result in the adjacent properties being damaged, There is
Also a consaderable risk that the work on the rallway in connection with H32 could
further destalbalise the whole of Momington Tesrace & the prposed work an Mo 48
should be reviewsd in connection with that,

Ragards,

John & Amanda Malpass
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K E: {8 Bt 2013 1010

Attach: ATTOONTE hbm

Sabgact:  PlRaning Applications 201 34268F & 20133780

Dear Sirs,

48, Momington Terraca, LONDON NW1 TRT,

This grade Il listed temaced property has been subject to probleme of subsidence in
recent years at the rear. It is therefore extremely important that a very thorough survey
& camed out before this work can be authorised. Any undermining could have a
detrirental effect on adjacent properfies. It is also important that any work is fully in
keeping with the Victonan archifecture,

Yours faithfully,

Jokir & Armands Malpsss

48, Momington Terracs,

London MW TRT



